
MINUTES OF THE HOWEY-!NT-TEiE-I4!!-LS TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
HELD AUGUST 24,2015

Mayor Sears called the Town Council l\{ect;ng of August 24,2015 to order at 5:45 p.m.

Mayor Sears lecj the Pledge of Allegiance lc the Flag

lt#ay*r Pno-Tem Ernest led the lnvocaiii)i''

l;r.ers3iti Mayor Sears, Mayor Pro-Teni firliest. and Councilor Mabry

Absent: Ccuncilor Conroy and Counciii;i liei'ei, ccth excused.

Aisc [trresent. Town Planner Harcwskr i.;rvrr l'.sl-ispr:t"taiion Engineer Lassiter, Police

i;i'rief i'[r*mas A<Jnrinistrative Assistant lliro,Jei', a:rd Town Clerk Brasher.

**AHp EEPORTS
fd.yor Pro-tem Ernest presented a copv cf tire v,iell report and gave background on this
i+^*itL-.:li

Maycr. Sears gave background on a rriocl.ilg ir* wouid be having wrth the Lake County
i'#anaEei"r"egarding annexations and the iS$,ii lle said Town Planner Harowski and Town
;f,.'lt,-:r'lley Blom-Ramos would be present as lv*i!

Library Board Minutes - None

Farks & Recreation Advisory Board Mlnutes - lr,!o commettts

F'"rents Subcomrnittee Minutes * None suhrnitteC

F!*.i:ning & Zoning Board Minutes * t{o comments

T{}Whi COUNCIL MEETiNG
j*c_wu_BuslMES
Censideration and Approval of Proposaii.*,greement from BESH for Conceptual
*esign Services for Streetscape lmplovements (Funding)

i*Tayor Sears gave background on this; iient

Rob Ern, representirrg BESH Engineerrrjq earti a brief i:ackgrourrd and introduced
iv4ichael Pape with Pape & Associates',siii; iiav,: detaiied i:ackground on this item.

Mayor Pro-Tem Ernest asked if the Parks & R.ecreation had been met with. Mr. Pape
said a presentation has not been done, this is only a proposal. Mayor Pro-Tem Ernest
said you have a $23,000 price attached so you must plan on the Town doing something.

frliayor Sears said this is only a proposai for the Town Council and the proposal does
include public meeting and presentations to the Boards and the Business Owners.

l"ug-ust 24,2015 T'olvn Coutrctl Min(!lt's Page 1 of 2



frclayor Fro-Tem Ernest said if it sounijs iike I ant againsi this, it ts because I am. He said

Sarah Maude Nature Preserve is rn riee'l of repai;'s and no money has been spent on it in

thr"ee (3) years and the repairs there wili iahe at least 50% of this money. The pier is in

neeci of repair as well. He said pretty pictt.tres are great but this is not Mt. Dora or Ocala.

l-le further said the Town needing some long range planning and things need to be done

nouv in the Town, not in ten (10) years.

lVIr. Pape saicl there is a misunderstar-rdirrg witii reg;ards to the process. He said as a

team, they were asked to put together a prci)csal As parl of the process and meet with

ihe stakehotrders and get a sense of the oi:jectlves. Mayor Pro-Tem Ernest said he is not

neral to the business and you have one per*qorr's cpinion.

Mayor Pro-Tern Ernest said there are other" proiects such as sewer needed. Mayor
S*ars sali sewer is the next itern on the aueiiua anci the Town Council said they wanted a

waik-abie downtown community with beauiifir:aticn of the foiir-corners to draw people and

ihis is the next step in that process.

M*yor Pro-Tem Ernest said he is married ta Farks & Recreation Chairperson and hears

ner say there are plans for the four corners ai:C no\ry we have another plan for the four-

cci'ners.

Pro-Tem moved t' to the

Se 1 4. 201 5 Town Meetii A/ln -0 with a roll

Update: Central Sewer Facilities
Mayor Sears said it came apparent from the Downtown Development Meetings that the

Town needs to run sewer to the downtown and gave detailed background.

Robert Ern, representing BESH Engineering gave detailed background on this item. Mr.

Ern said Senator Hays requests projects from municipalities each year and said the first
phase will cost of around $750,000. He gave detailed background on the process.

Town Planner Harowski said the DEO had a sewer plan for Central Ave with a cost

estimate that includes storm water and street repair.

Eiscussion: Central Parking Engineering
Town Transportation Engineer Lassiter gave detailed background on this item. Mayor
Sears said this was previously discussed and said there are some concerns with angled
parking and concerns with U-turns at the corner of W. Central Ave. and Dixie Drive.

Transportation Engineer Lassister said he will review the U-turn issue.

Councilor Mabry asked for clarification on the angle parking on the Howey Market side of
the street. Transportation Engineer Lassiter said they will show the angle of angled parking

on the South side of W. Central Avenue.

Police Chief Thomas asked if the Lake County Transit, Lake County Fire Department and

Lake County EMS parking has been addressed in front of Dr. Clark's office. A lengthy
discussion ensued.

Ai-rgiist 24,'2t)15 To,"vn Council Mtnltlcs Page 2 of 6



illlayor Sears discussed paving the all*y anrj iir-aii emergency vehicies and deliveries to

use the alley. He discussed speaking with iJr'. Clark anci his empty lot.

Tyansportation Engineer Lassiter noted that ihere will need to be room for a lift station

as iorell on the South side of W. Centi'ai Aver"

Mayor Pro-Tem Ernest said he wantetl to wait ol-r this project until Lake County is done

wiih iheir paving project. Transportatiotr Etrgir:eer Lassiter said there is a lot to be said

ai-raui that but the Town will want this project io fit and repeat in other areas of Town for
consistency.

Discussion: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Report
Parks & Recreation Chairperson Ernest gavc;' i:;ackground on this iiem and per the
boar"d repr:i1, is requesting approval of fi*ttjii':g i,-i the amount of $12,000. A lengthy
discr;ssion ensued on the report pr,:videri arrcj ti":e budget constraints.

Meyor Sears said the budget is vei"y tigii:l ;ii:j iilere are park expenditures that still need to
be paic for out of the Parks & Recreaiion Br:JEe1 this year. Councilor Mabry said he is

not in favor of authorizing experrditures iri thti ait'iount of $12,000 as no budget figures
i,".iere inciucied in the expenditure reqiiesi iJiscuL;sion ensued

Pro-Tem E, to authorize
ion Advisotv Board s nof tc exceed beautification of
tree remaval ai Saiitlt fli Nature Pre

carried 3-A with a roll callvote.

iliscrission: Report from the Police Department regarding proposed changes to the
Code of Ordinances
PoElee Chief Thomas gave background on ihis item and asked the Town Council to
consirjer the request in the Staff Report 1.o change the Code of Ordinance to allow open
burning in contained fire pits and reduce the weed and grass height from 18 inches lo 12

inches. A lengthy discussion ensued.

It was the consensus af the Town Council to bring back an ordinance with the

@
Consideration and Approval of Donetion Agreernent between the Town and
Woodrow and Leah Blevins
Mayor Sears gave detailed background on this item,

Councilor bv Ma moved to
A

Sisr;ussiein: Roofing Standards at lieil*eia
F$ayor Sears ga're backgi"ound anii askcrj ior:u'it F'ii;iriner l-larowski to give background
arrrj tiiscuss the menio he providei.

3-0 with a roll

Ai,iizirst 2+, ?A'\5 f o',n,r') Coirtcil Mitlrfr::; Page 3 of 6



Town Planner Harowski gave detailed i;.*,..,r,"r;iiii.incl and discussed the Memorandum he

provided on this item. Discussion cnsued.

Mayor Pro-Tem Ernest said the Land Development Code and Developer Agreements are

in place and the Town needs to adhere to thern. A lengthy discussion ensued. Mayor
Sears said the circumstances have changeci ae initially there was one builder and now

another builder is in the picture. He further said the Developer Agreement was changed

*n behalf of the request of the developer"to aliow tiie roofs.

The following peopie voiced their concerrrs with shingle roofs being allowed:
Mr" Rhodes, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Ricci, Mrs. Ricci. And Mr. Stange

Mavor Pra-Tem Ernest. seconded-bv C_agsnci-lpr ${labry. ryqv%!to $tav with the Land

Dgielopment Cade and the Amended Devet*pgl A,areement adoptqd. Motion carried 3-0

'ot!!,e&L-a9!-v9lp.

{*!aysr Pro-Tem Ernest withdrew his ntgliary..And eouncilor Mabrv withdrew his
ggg-o-4d

It was the consensus of the Town Gouneil ta table this item until this item is
reviewed by the Ptanning and Zoning Board and for Staff to notify the builder.

PUBLIC HEARING
SEconO Reading and Adoption of Ordinance No. 2015-003, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HOWEY.IN.THE-HILLS, LAKE COUNTY,
Fi.CIRIDA; RELATED TO WASTEWATER RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES; MODIFYING
Ti-iE WASTEWATER RATES OF THE TOWN; AMENDING CHAPTER 171 OF THE

CCDE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN CIF I{OWEY.IN.THE-HILLS, FLORIDA;
pRovtDlNG FINDINGS; MODIFYING RATE SCHEDULES; MODIFYING
tuIESCEI-LANEOUS CHARGES; PROVIDING FOR ANNUAL INDEXING
AilJUSTMENTS; PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR LIBERAL
CONSTRUCTION; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS OF

PAST RESOLTITIONS AND ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR GODIFICATION AND
INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF ORDINA,NCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILIW;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Mayor Sears gave background on this item.

Mayor Sears read by title only, Ordinance No. 2015-003

The Public Hearing was opened. As no orle wished to speak. the Public Hearinq
rryas closed.

{ylavor Pro-Tem Ernest, seconded bu-:Epultp-llpr MAbry[ moved to approve the

secand readinq aqd adoption of Ordinance Nq. 2Q1_5-003._Motion carried 3-0 wffi a
rall callvote.

August 24,2A15 Towrl Counr:il Mirrtttes Page 4 of 6



First Reading of Ordinance No. 2015-004, AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF

HOWEY.IN.THE.HILLS, FLORIDA AMENDING THE LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE BY AMENDING SUBSECTION 2.02.08 IN CHAPTER 2 TA ADD TO THE
PERMITTED USES rN THE TNSTTTUTIONAL 1 {lNS-l) ZONING DISTRICT TO
INGLUDE SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCES; PROVIDING FOR GONFLICTING
ORDINANCES, SEVERABILITY, GODIFICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
Mayor Sears gave background on this item.

Town Planner Harowski explained the need for this ordinance.

Mayor Sears read by title only, Ordinance No. 2015-004

The Public Hearing was opened. As no ane wisheg!to speak. the Public Hearinq
was closed.

Cou,llcilor Mabrv. seconded bv Councilq{ Mabru. maved to approve the first reading of
Ardinance No. 2015-004. Mation carried 3'0 with a roll call vote.

EJPARTMENT REPORTS
Code EnforcemenUPolice Department Report - Councilor Mabry asked for background
on the vehicle burglaries in Town.

Police Chief Thomas said this is an isolated incident and arrests have been made. He

said all vehicles were left unlocked.

Finance Report * Town Clerk Brasher said she has provided a detailed Finance Report
per the Town Council request since it is close to the end of the budget year. She advised
the Town Council that the General Fund will be over expended for FY 2014'2015 and a

Budget Amendment will need to be done on within 60 days after the end of the fiscal year.

Discussion ensued.

llfiayor Sears said he would be sending out an email to the Departments to cease
spending due to over expenditures in the General Fund.

!-lbrary Director Report - No comments

Public Services/Service Order Report - No comments

Utility Report Water/Valve Maintenance - No comments

Town Hall Report - No comments

Safety Committee Minutes - No comments

Separtrnent Director Meeting Report - No report presented

rlfiAYQL ANp COUNCIL COMMENTS
Mayor Sears - No comments

August 2,i,7.015 Tc'rrtt (lorr ncil Minrrtss Page 5 of 6



frfrayor Fro-Tem Ernest said the following
l-te wculd like the Town to move fonrvar,i orr Sarah l\:laucle Nature Preserve even

ihoirgh the Town has a grant and wiil get reirn*ur"ser:l. Mayor Sears said it takes the

Federai Government time to get the prt-rc*:s r;r-.ii;ciete and if the Town moves

fo;watd with the work, the Town will not ge: r*imr,.rui'sed. Town Clerk Brasher said

iilis is the nrcst difficult grant to work wrth tini;e ii-rei'e are trvo (2) government

agencies rnvoived and this is the four-th (:r iiii'' Si,:if perscn at the State that I have
'ivci-k with on this grant.

llCIuri*ilor Mabry - No contments

e t,t ESLj-Q*LQ [4 fVt E N f S-- N o P u b i i c C c t-r-r I i ; e, rr ts

T$te ifleeting adjourned at 7;08 p.m. W
Chris Sears, Mayor

a ?T r rr't' ,

Fr, t i Eii | .

<i.a Eirashe:', IHMC
Ti'wri Clerk

lru HLr:; i. 2.4, 2A I 5 f ot i r i,oLirt ci i lrli n rti'' r. Page 6 of 6


